
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: New Order- PO24000267
1 message

Chirag Chauhan <chirag.chauhan@inspiration-healthcare.com> Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 11:33 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hiya Sophie

 

That is fine, ive updated the PO for you

 

 

 

Chirag Chauhan, Senior Buyer

t +44 (0)330 175 0000 | m +44 07812976248 | View our locations 

www.inspirationhealthcaregroup.com 
 

 

 

Please note my working hours are 08:00-16:00 Monday – Friday 

 

 
 

               

 

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 11:16 AM
To: Chirag Chauhan <chirag.chauhan@inspiration-healthcare.com>
Subject: Re: New Order- PO24000267

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your order. Unfortunately, the price on your order is incorrect. The price for part number 0111263 is £483.20
(plus VAT) each - please can you let me know if you are happy for us to proceed?

 

We have this product in stock, ready for delivery within 1-3 working days.  
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Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy 
----------------

 

 

On Thu, Apr 25, 2024 at 8:44 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chirag Chauhan <chirag.chauhan@inspiration-healthcare.com>
Date: Thu, 25 Apr 2024 at 08:42
Subject: New Order- PO24000267
To: orders@viamed.co.uk <orders@viamed.co.uk>

 

Good Morning

 

Please see attached for PO24000267

 

If you could advise an ETA that would be great

 

 

 

Chirag Chauhan, Senior Buyer

t +44 (0)330 175 0000 | m +44 07812976248 | View our locations 

www.inspirationhealthcaregroup.com 
 

 

 

Please note my working hours are 08:00-16:00 Monday – Friday 
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This email and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee, are strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient any reading, dissemination, copying or any other use or reliance is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender immediately by email and then permanently delete the email. Copyright reserved. All communications, incoming and outgoing, may be
recorded and are monitored for legitimate business purposes. The security and reliability of email transmission cannot be guaranteed. It is the
recipient’s responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachment for the presence of viruses. Inspiration Healthcare Group plc and its subsidiaries
exclude all liability for any loss or damage whatsoever arising or resulting from the receipt, use or transmission of this email. Any views or opinions
expressed in this email are those of the author only.
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